
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: June 14, 2023 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Alhambra Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment:  
 
Tracey Adams 
Ms. Adams is serving her second term to expire November 19, 2024.  
 
Deer Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Sandra Hoffman 
Ms. Hoffman is a Community Planner at Logan Simpson Design and a resident of 
District 1. She replaces Alexis Fergis for a term to expire November 19, 2024.  
 
Laveen Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Linda Abegg 
Ms. Abegg is serving her fourth term to expire November 19, 2024.  
 
  

 

  



 
 

Plan Phoenix 2025 Leadership Committee 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Billy Shields 
Mr. Shields is a retired City of Phoenix Firefighter and a resident of District 4.  


